

jeanne marie koffi

resume

Saint Paul, MN

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/jeanne-marie-koffi/a2cccb6ba9ed1f8>

As a 14 years experienced CNA/HHA/DSP in the health care field, I Jeanne Marie Koffi as a warm, caring ,tender loving, humble, compassionate, warm, sympathetic and most welcoming (social) nursing assistant. I have worked in many health care settings and all of what is desired is a good communication and positive team working spirit among staff to make things go easier. Communication, non tardy, respect and teamwork are the best are the good virtues to put together inorder to be comfortable at work. Thus if I am hired at any jobsite I am competent with all these because my supervisors have always been so excited having me at work. but I am looking for more hours.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA,HHA

The lodges st paul

January 2018 to Present

I provide assistance to residents with activities of daily living such as; bathing, feeding, laundry, toileting, cleaning and other activities.

CNA/HHA

Vista Prairie River Heights - Saint Paul, MN

January 2013 to December 2017

As a registered nursing assistant I assist residents with cares on hourly basis with little or no supervision of a registered nurse. I assist them with activities of daily living like: bathing, clothing, feeding, laundry, housekeeping, I work in various units with regards to my schedule (memory care, assisted living, transitional care unit, hospice, total care and independent living) I have always have a good team working spirit and fluent in communication among co workers. Never tardy at work and always punctual with a clean attendance record.

CNA/HHA

Brookdale Assisted Living - Saint Paul Church, MN

June 2011 to December 2015

As a CNA/HHA I assist residents with adls or physical daily assistance and meds on hourly basis under nursing supervision. I also assist residents with cares and nutrition with regards to residents care plans and abilities. Same as above

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

St Marys nursing Home - Saint Paul, MN

January 2006 to December 2011

As a nursing assistant I cares for resident with little or no supervision of a nurse. I help the residents with daily activities such as: bathing, feeding, toileting, peri care, laundry, cleaning, grooming.

dressing,showering,nutritional assistance etc on a bi-hourly basis . I worked here with residents who are bed ridden in the hospice unit who are repositioned every 2hours, some are on G-tube feeding, E-z stand, Catheter care, Bipolar depression, wheelchair, 1and2 assist ,Alzheimer and dementia unit,seizure,hoyers transfers, and many others

Education

Advanced level certificate GCE in Generals and Arts

St Francis High School - Cameroon Africa
September 1995 to June 2000

GCE in Literature, History,and French

Quuen of the rosary - Cameroon Africa
September 1990 to June 1995

Skills

- MSDOS (1 year)
- CNA
- HHA
- Home Health
- Cna Certified
- Catheter Care
- Tube Feeding
- Caregiving
- Dementia Care

Certifications and Licenses

CNA/HHA

June 2006 to Present

CPR Certification